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June 10, 2022

Scott Harris, Clerk

United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: David Lowery v. Benjamin Joffe, et al., No. 21-1535
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent Google, Inc. in the case referenced above and write on
behalf of all respondents. Petitioner filed his petition for a writ of certiorari on June
3, 2022, and this matter was placed on the docket on June 7, 2022. Respondents’
responses to the petition are due July 7, 2022. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4,
we write to request a 45-day extension of time to file responses to the petition.
Petitioner consents to this 45-day extension.

This extension is needed because of the press of other matters being handled
by counsel for respondents, as well as previously scheduled summer vacations.

For these reasons, we respectfully request a 45-day extension of time, until
August 22, 2022, to file responses to the petition.

Sincerely,

Brian M. Willen
Counsel for Respondent Google, Inc.

cc: Theodore H. Frank, Counsel of Record for Petitioner (via e-mail and U.S. mail)
Daniel A. Small, Counsel for Respondents Joffe, et al. (via e-mail and U.S. mail)
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